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Shovers, Marc

From: Christopher, Marc

Sent:  Tuesday, August 09, 2005 9:16 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Re: AB 536 Amendment Request

Marc,
Below you will find an explanation of an amendment we need drafted for AB 536.
Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Marc Christopher

Office of Louis J. Molepske, Jr.
715t Assembly District

7-9649

From: Wisinskc@co.portage.wi.us [mailto: Wisinskc@co.portage.wi.us]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Christopher, Marc

Subject: AB 536

Marc,

I spoke with Louis on Friday and mentioned that we need to make an amendment to AB 536.

On page 3 ... Letter (e) needs to be added.

A statement like this needs to follow....... (1m) paragraphs (a) to (c) do not apply to chapter 69 subchapter 1.

The State of Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services vitals records division had their legal council
look over this bill. Apparently this bili does cross reference to Chapter 69....even though this was not our
intention. Our intention was for this bill to effect recorded documents not filed. Unfortunately recorded and filed is
never defined in the state statutes either. This should be a quick easy amendment that will clarify things and

make everyone happy.

Thanks Marc!

Cindy

08/09/2005
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 536

v’

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 8: after that line insert:

“(e) Paragraphs (a) to (c) do not apply tosuch. ¥, ﬁ N
A A g

(END) /




